



TOM NIESWANDER
VICE PRESIDENT, DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

1300 SW 5TH AVE., SUITE 3050
PORTLAND, OR 97201
PH: 503.946.4971
FX: 503.946.4979
TNIESWANDER@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Tom Nieswander is a skilled construction executive with more than 30 years of experience delivering complex, fast track construction projects on time and within budget. He has significant experience executing direct hire and construction management projects, in both union and merit shop environments. His experience includes the oversight of projects in sixteen countries and territories, on six different continents, with projects ranging in size from \$10 thousand to over \$1 billion.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company

Vice President, Development Management, Portland, OR, 2017 – Present

SNC-Lavalin Inc.

Vice President, Construction – Power, 2014-2016

SNC-Lavalin Constructors Inc.

Vice President, Construction, 2012-2016

Director, Construction, 1999-2012

Chief of Construction, 1996-1999

Project Manager, 1996, 1999-2000

Senior Construction Coordinator, 1994-1996

Resident Engineer, 1989-1994

Enron Power & Industrial Construction Company

General Manager, 2000-2002

Walsh Construction Company (Guy F. Atkinson Company)

Field Engineer, 1988-1989

Atkinson Mechanical Contractors (Guy F. Atkinson Company)

Field Engineer, 1986-1988

Cost/Scheduling Engineer, 1985-1986

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Associated General Contractors of America

Construction Industry Institute (CII), Board of Advisors

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Oregon State University

Bachelor of Science, Business Administration (Construction Engineering Management), 1985